Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 11:45 AM

To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Parthiban, Theerthan; Nadaraja,
Deeban

Subject: aigencrypt - SLA3998D (DOA : 12/05/2021) - Request for police report

Dear Kevin,

Coverage has been confirmed and final excess is $600.

‘Claim adjudicated based on current material facts, we reserve our rights to handle the case if deemed appropriate as
and when new material facts arise or there is any incoming third party claim against insured’s policy’.

Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AlIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215

Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2021 11:17 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur
<Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Nadaraja,
Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: aigencrypt - SLA3998D (DOA : 12/05/2021) - Request for police report

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear All,

Kindly refer to above attach police report as request.

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 4:46 pm

To: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur <Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Kevin Leong
Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts
<NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; Nadaraja,
Deeban <Deeban.Nadaraja@aig.com>

Subject: RE: aigencrypt - SLA3998D (DOA : 12/05/2021) - Request for police report

This email was sent from outside of your organisation
Dear Kevin,

Kindly assist on below email from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur [mailto:Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 4:43 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

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

Dear Sir/ Ma’am,



Kindly assist to request workshop to obtain police report from Insured as 3rd party rider (FBP9374D) reported injured
and received medical leave for more than 6 days.
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Thanks and regards,

Aashweenjeet Kaur (Aashween)

AIG

Claims Adjuster Il

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1002215
Aashweenjeetkaur.Mithoosingh@aig.com | www.aig.sg

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its
related corporations.



